CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 09, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 02850-16

State of Florida

-> -> -> ->
Jublic Serfrice ommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May9, 2016
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
Margo A. Leathers, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 160003-GU — Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up.
Docket No. 160004-GU — Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery.

Attached please find a copy of correspondence between St. Joe Natural Gas
Company and Commission staff regarding the filing of the Utility’s true-up petition
and testimony in the above-referenced dockets. Please file the attached documents in
the Correspondence tab of the above-referenced docket files and reference document

numbers: 02748-16 (160003-GU) and 02749-16 (160004-GU).

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me.
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FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 09, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 02850-16


Kellex Corbari

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 10:09 AM

To: 'Debbie Stitt'

Subject: RE: Document Filings in 160003 and 160004

You are very welcome, Debbie. I was glad to help.

That's interesting though. I'll add that to my list of questions to ask if anyone else has a similar
problem in the future. ©

Thank you for that information.

Dorothy

From: Debbie Stitt [mailto:dstitt@stjoegas.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 9:44 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Document Filings in 160003 and 160004

Hi Dorothy,

| did receive the emails. Andy changed my browser from firefox to internet explorer. He thinks there might
have been a problem with firefox. Hopefully that is fixed.

Thank you for your patience,
Debbie

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 9:33 AM

To: 'Debbie Stitt’

Cc: Kelley Corbari

Subject: Document Filings in 160003 and 160004

Hi Debbie,

This is just a follow-up to let you know that both e-filings came through and have been entered
into our system.

Docket 160003 — DN 02748-16
Docket 160004 — DN 02749-16

If you haven’t already, you should receive the automatic e-mails advising that your submitted
documents have been received.




It was a pleasure speaking with you. Give our office a call if you have any further filing
questions.

Have a good day!

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-maif communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.




Kellez Corbari

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 2:13 PM
To: Kelley Corbari

Cc: Margo Leathers

Subject: RE: Utility E-Filing

Hi Kelley,

I checked the filings on-line and don’t see that anything ever came in. I'll give her a call right now!

Dorothy

From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 1:55 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Margo Leathers

Subject: Utility E-Filing

Hi Dorothy,

I left you a voicemail about a utility filing. St.Joe Natural Gas Company said it filed its
True-Up testimony in 160003 /4-GU last week on April 27, 2016, but the filings are not in
the docket file. I talked to Debbie Stitt at St. Joe and asked if she got an email confirmation
of the filings and she said no. So, she tried to file them again electronically in the dockets
this morning but still has not gotten an email confirmation and nothing is showing in the
docket files. St.Joe is a very small utility and other than the -03/04 dockets it rarely deals
with the Commission. |

Could you please look into whether the filings are hanging out there in limbo? Would you
also please contact her to let her know if the filings are in the portal somewhere and/or
see if she is doing wrong when she is filing the docs?

Debbie Stitt - St. Joe Natural Gas
850-229-8216 Ext. 2015

I have a briefing at 2:00p but I will give you a call when I am done.

Thanks!
Kelley

Kelley F. Corbari,

Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section




Kellex Corbari

From: Debbie Stitt <dstitt@stjoegas.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 10:31 AM

To: Kelley Corbari

Subject: SING 2015 Final True-Up Energy

Attachments: SJNG 2015 Final True-Up - Energy Conservation.pdf

E‘ E Virus-free. www.avast.com




Kellez Corbari

From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 2:45 PM
To: 'Debbie Stitt'

Subject: RE: 160003-GU & 160004-GU

Did you get an email with a document ID number after you submitted the filings? If you did not
get an email with a document ID number confirming the filing, then the documents were not
filed. If you did an email, can you please forward them to me so I can have our clerk’s office track
down the filings?

Kelley F. Corbari,

Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel '
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us

Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234

Direct Fax:  (850) 413-6235

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Debbie Stitt [mailto:dstitt@stjoegas.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 2:30 PM

To: Kelley Corbari

Subject: RE: 160003-GU & 160004-GU

Hi Kelley,
| filed electronically last week on 4/27/16.

Debbie

From: Kelley Corbari [mailto:KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 1:58 PM

To: Debbie Stitt

Cc: Margo Leathers

Subject: 160003-GU & 160004-GU

Importance: High

Hi Debbie,

I did not see St. Joe's testimony come in yesterday in Docket Nos. 160003-GU or 160004-
GU. Did the company mail file the testimony electronically yesterday or did you mail
filings?



Thanks!
Kelley

Kelley F. Corbari,

Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Email: KCorbari@psc.state.flus

Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234

Direct Fax:  (850) 413-6235
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PLEASE NOTE: Fiorida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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